MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committee

FROM: Jeff Gies, Transportation Planning Coordinator

RE: Proposed Revisions to the Rapid City Major Street Plan
DATE: June 29, 2000

The draft revisions to the Rapid City Major Street Plan were reviewed at the Council
Informational Meeting on June 12, 2000. Subsequently, a public hearing was advertised to
formally consider the revisions to the Major Street Plan by the Rapid City Planning Commission.
The Planning Commission recommended adoption of the revisions at their June 29, 2000
meeting. A copy of the draft revised Major Street Plan, and a resolution for adoption of the
Major Street Plan, are included for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments. Thank you.



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION APPROVING MAJOR STREET PLAN REVISIONS

WHEREAS the Major Street Plan must be current and periodically revised in order to be
an effective planning document; and

WHEREAS revisions to the Major Street Plan have been drafted based on the research
and study of the City of Rapid City Staff with input from the City Planning Commission
and City Council; and

WHEREAS state law provides for amendments and additions to portions of the
comprehensive plan of which the Major Street Plan is a part thereof; and

WHEREAS the Rapid City Planning Commission has carefully considered the
amendments to the Major Street Plan, and held public hearing in accordance with SDCL
11-6-17, and has recommended approval to the Rapid City Council; and

WHEREAS the Rapid City Council has also carefully considered the amendments to the
major Street Plan, and has also held a public hearing in accordance with SDCL 11-6-17;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF RAPID CITY that the

attached amendment to the Major Street Plan for the City of Rapid City be, and is
hereby, approved.

THE RAPID CITY COUNCIL

Mayor

ATTEST:

Finance Officer

(SEAL)



